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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. 24-001 
 

Departure Bay Pumpstation and Forcemain: Collaborative Design and 
Construction – Designer Team Selection 

 
Addendum 2 

Issued: March 7th, 2024 
 

Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on March 13th, 2024 
 

This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the Request for Proposal. 
Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Proposal or previously issued Addendum.  No 
consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any Proponent not being familiar with the contents of this 
Addendum. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1.  Can a cover sheet be included, and does this count towards the 50-page limit? 
 
A1.  Yes, a cover sheet can be included, and will count towards the 50-page limit. 
 
 
Q2.  Can 11x17 sheets be included? 
 
A2.  Yes, 11x17 sheets can be included. 
 
 
Q3.  Section 8.c.iii. asks about crew planning during construction/commissioning.  Should this point 

be answered or is it meant for contractors only? 
 
A3.  Yes, this point should be answered with respect to how changes in work volumes will be 

handled by the consultants. 
 
 
Q4.  Will the RDN be providing as-built information for the Departure Bay Pump Station, Hammond 

Bay Forcemain, utility information along the Hammond Bay Forcemain alignment, and Greater 
Nanaimo Pollution Control Centre influent channel? 

 
A4.  For the purpose of this RFP, the RDN will not be including drawings other than those already 

provided.  All available data will be provided to the successful proponent. 
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Q5.  Will the RDN be providing any other reference data or reports? 
 
A5.  For the purpose of this RFP, the RDN will not be including reference data or reports other than 

those already provided.  All available data will be provided to the successful proponent. 
 
 
 

End of Addendum 2 


